TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
September 27, 2017

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Approve change order to the contract with Maggiora & Ghilotti for the

Tamalpais/Mountain View Pavement Rehabilitation project to include the
repavement of Scenic Avenue from Shapiro Lane to Bay Road

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Town Manager to approve change order No. 1 for the contract with Maggiora &
Ghilotti for the Tamalpais/Mountain View Pavement Rehabilitation project in an amount not to
exceed $65,000 for the repavement of Scenic Rd. from Shapiro Lane to Bay Road.

DISCUSSION

On September 6, the Town Council awarded the contract to Maggiora & Ghilotti, Inc. (M&G) for
$237,237 for the repaving of Tamalpais Road from Mountain View to Scenic Road and Mountain
View Road from Manzanita Road to Tamalpais Road. The work generally consists of full width
grind and asphalt concrete overlay, digout repairs, adjustment of utility covers to grade, and
striping along Tamalpais and Mountain View Roads.

In a pre-construction meeting with M&G for the Tamalpais/Mountain View project, we discussed
the Scenic Road repavement project. M&G expressed interest in the project and indicated we
could save significant mobilization costs and time for the project if we combined it with the
Tamalpais/Mountain View project, since most of the same equipment and staging areas would
be used for the Scenic repaving project.

A field inspection of Scenic Road revealed that the existing road is overlaid on a severely cracked
concrete street. As a result, the best approach is to overlay the cracked concrete with a layer of
asphalt and fabric material to level the surface. This surface would be followed with a 2-inch
asphalt overlay. Staff believes this a cost effective approach for repaving this portion of Scenic
Road. Attached is the cost estimate for the change order. The cost is consistent with the
engineer’s estimate for the overlay work.

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost for repaving Scenic Road is included in FY17-18 CIP budget in Fund 53-887 “Street
Resurfacing & Repair.” In addition to saving $8,000 to $10,000 in mobilization costs, we also
save the cost of preparing plans and specifications for the project, and the time to publicly bid
the project.
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